
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

September 9, 2020 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
No in-person public attendance permitted. Limited physical attendees must wear a mask. Must use 

the Zoom website link due to the Governor’s Executive Order issued on March 19, 2020 placing 
limits on public congregation.  

 
Join Meeting at the Following Web Address:  

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97790849581  (Open Session Will Begin at 6 p.m.) 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97790849581


West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION 

  
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS   
 
8.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held August 12, 2020 and Special 

Meeting Held August 12, 2020  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-02 - Notice of Release of Grant Funded 
Temporary Faculty 
  

B. Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/21-03 - Notice of Layoff – Classified 
Employees – Reduction in Force Due to Lack of Funds and/or Lack of Work 
  

C. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions   
 

BP #2355 Decorum  
BP #2720 Communications Among Board Members  
BP #3050  Institutional Code of Ethics  
BP #3250 Institutional Planning  
BP #3515 Reporting of Crimes  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 
Page 3 
 

BP #5130 Financial Aid  
BP #6350 Foundation and Fundraising  
BP #7230 Classified Employees  
BP #7260 Classified Administrators  
 

D. Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Board Policy Review   
 

BP #2510 Participation in Local Decision-Making  
BP #2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals  
BP #2716 Political Activity  
BP #2717 Personal Use of Public Resources  
BP #2725 Board Member Compensation  
BP #2750 Board Member Absence from the State  
BP #3505 Emergency Response Plan  
  

E. Request for Ratification – AMS.Net Informacast Maintenance Subscription 
Renewal; 8/18/20 – 9/10/21; $2,175.00   
 

F. Request for Approval – West Kern Community College District – Mission 
Statement  

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – E) 

 
A. Request for Ratification – Lease Agreement for Student Housing – 108 Buchanan; 

8/1/20 – 6/30/21  
  

B. Request for Ratification – Institution Participation Agreement with Instructure, Inc. 
for Canvas Studio; 7/1/20 – 6/30/22  
  

C.  Request for Approval – Carrier Agreement with United Parcel Service (UPS); Upon 
Execution and Terminated with 30-days Notice  

 
D. Request for Approval – Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent 

User Subscription and Support. Quote number: 18775467; 9/1/20 – 8/31/21; 
$12,738.20  

 
E. Ratification of the August 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)   

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified Employment (Appendix II) 
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 9, 2020 
Page 4 
 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, August 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, August 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, August 2020  
6. Employee Travel Report – August 2020 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 14, 2020, at  
 5:00 p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

August 12, 2020 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:03 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. To ensure clarity during the meeting held 
via Zoom online video.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:04 p.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported there was no action taken in Closed Session.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 

 
No comments were heard. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 12, 2020 
Page 2 
 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  
 
PRESENTATION – Quarterly Investment Reports  
 

Mr. McMurray reviewed the status of the Facilities Reserve and G.O. Bond investment accounts (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
PRESENTATION – Strategic Action Plan  
 
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research and Planning, presented the Strategic 
Action Plan update from the current 2018/19 – 2020/21 plan (copy attached to official minutes). The 
data points show that out of 21 leading indicators the College has 14 on schedule to meet goal, five 
are somewhat behind schedule, and one is significantly behind schedule. One indicator is now null 
and is no longer active. The persistence rate is the area of concern as indicated by data. The 
administration is using this data to take action to improve the persistence rate among the student 
population.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
On a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes 
of the Regular Meeting held July 8, 2020 were approved. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – Designation of Applicant’s Agent Resolution for Non-Stable Agencies 
(Cal OES 130)    
 
Dr. Daniels stated that the resolution language includes required elements to meet federal 
requirements to apply for assistance in connection with COVID-19 expenditures. On a motion by 
Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the resolution was approved 
(copy attached to official minutes).  
 
Request for Approval – Resolution 2020/2021-01 Notice of Layoff – Classified Employees – 
Reduction in Force Due to Lack of Funds and/or Lack of Work    
 
Dr. Daniels said that due to the lack of work and funding effects from COVID-19, the resolution for 
necessary layoffs is being recommended (copy attached to official minutes).  On a motion by Trustee 
White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, the resolution was approved. 
 
Request for Approval – Four-Day Workweek 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 12, 2020 
Page 3 
 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that with the majority of courses being offered online and the desire to be 
flexible for employees who may have childcare issues due to COVID-19, the district would like to 
operate on a four-day workweek for Administration/Management/Confidential and classified 
employees. She noted there are areas on campus that will not be able to work under the agreement 
due to services offered Monday-Friday. Dr. Daniels added that three days a week employees will 
work onsite and on Thursdays will telecommute. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded Trustee 
White and unanimously carried, the request was approved.  
 
First Presentation – Title IX Board Policy Revisions and Implementation (No Action)  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that these Title IX related Board Policies are being recommended for revision 
to meet language that will go into effect August 2020 (copy attached to official minutes). Due to the 
need to be compliant with law, there was a Special Board meeting scheduled later this evening to 
allow for a 2nd reading and recommendation for approval.  
 
First Presentation – Board Policy Revisions (No Action)  
 
 BP #2355 Decorum  
 BP #2720 Communications Among Board Members  
 BP #3050 Institutional Code of Ethics  
 BP #3250 Institutional Planning  
 BP #3515 Reporting of Crimes  
 BP #5130 Financial Aid  
 BP #6350 Foundation and Fundraising  
 BP #7230 Classified Employees  
 BP #7260 Classified Administrators  
 
Dr. Daniels explained that these policies were reviewed and required minor revisions. The Policy and 
Procedure services were utilized as were administrative review for local compliance to current 
practice. 
 
First Presentation – Board Policy Review (No Action) 
  
 BP #2510 Participation in Local Decision-Making 
 BP #2610 Presentation of Initial Collective Bargaining Proposals  
 BP #2716 Political Activity  
 BP #2717 Personal Use of Public Resources  
 BP #2725 Board Member Compensation  
 BP #2750 Board Member Absence from the State  
 BP #3505 Emergency Response Plan   
 
Dr. Daniels stated that these policies were reviewed and remain accurate.  
 
Information Item – Annual List of Board Policies and Administrative Procedures Action for 2019-
20 (No Action)  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 12, 2020 
Page 4 
 
 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that this item is a report required annually to inform the Board of all Board 
Policies and Administrative Procedures that have been updated during the previous year.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
A. Request for Approval – Agreement with The Chancellor’s Office Tax Offset Program (COTOP); 
10/1/20 – 12/31/2021  
  
B. Request for Approval – 2020-21 Non-Resident Scholarship “On Campus” Waiver 
  
C.  Request for Approval – AMS.Net Cisco Flex Plan Five-Year Subscription Agreement, Quote 
#Q-00046739; 9/1/20 – 8/31/25; $13,728.00 Annually  
 
D. Request for Approval – Agreement with Foundation for California Community Colleges 
(FCCC) to Provide Microsoft Campus Agreement 2020 with Computerland of Silicon Valley; 
9/16/20 – 9/15/21; $34,710.50  
 
E. Request for Approval – Contract with Strata Information Group (SIG) for consulting services 
for Financial Aid during the 2020-21 School Year; 80 Hours Remote and 44 hours Onsite; $22,880.00 
 
F. Request for Approval – Adobe Creative Cloud Suite; 12 Months Effective Upon Approval; 
$16,254.00   
 
G. Request for Ratification – Agreement with McNeil and Associates, LLC.; 7/1/20 – 6/30/21; 
$3,150.00 per Month  
 
H. Request for Approval – Agreement with Dr. Idahlynn Karre – Consultant for Management and 
Leadership Training; Up to 8 Sessions; $2,700.00 per Session  
 
I. Request for Ratification – Randy Witt Productions – 2020 Taft College Virtual Commencement 
Ceremony Video; $9,500.00 
 
J. Request for Approval – Agreement with Valsoft Corporation, Inc. dba SARS Software Products, 
Inc. for Annual Renewal of Support License; 8/20/20 – 8/1/21; $5,250.00  
 
K. Request for Approval – Contract for Professional Services with Chris Ruiz for Sports 
Information/Webmaster Services for the Taft College Athletics Programs/Website; 8/1/20 – 
5/31/21; $500.00 Monthly  
 
L. Request for Ratification – Service Agreement between BlueFrame Technology, LLC and Taft 
College 2020-2023 for Streaming Services; 7/1/20 – 6/30/23; $3,300.00 for First Year and Annual Fee 
After of $1,500.00  
 
M. Request for Ratification – Equitrac Support Software and Maintenance Annual Renewal; 6/19/20 
– 6/18/21; $2,640.00  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 12, 2020 
Page 5 
 
 
 
N. Ratification of the July 2020 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  

 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – N were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to official 
minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee White and seconded by Secretary Campos, Employment Items A-C were 
approved as amended by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to 
official minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Michael Long, Billy White and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2020/21 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, July 2020 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, July 2020 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, July 2020 
6. Employee Travel Report – July 2020  
 
Trustee Reports  
 
Trustee Orrin thanked College staff that trained Taft Union High School faculty and staff in the use 
of Canvas as the high school shifts to online learning. The training was well received by TUHS 
faculty and has provided an opportunity to share trade skills among educators.  
 
Trustee White also thanked staff for their work to assist TUHS.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 12, 2020 
Page 6 
 
 
President Cole echoed appreciation to staff for the Canvas training. She added that Distance 
Education staff was specifically mentioned as being patient and positive while TUHS takes their 
work online for the first time.  

 
Academic Senate 
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, reported that faculty are returning to work 
from the summer recess. Meetings will begin soon.  
 
Associated Student Organization 
Melanie Medina, Student Trustee, inquired of a few student concerns in regards to COVID-19 issues. 
Dr. Daniels shared with her who the best point of contact for the issues is.  
 
Administrative Services 
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, recently attended and ACBO 
meeting and shared that statewide concern looms on budget issues. He reported that the Student 
Center project continues to progress even with COVID-19 related delays. The solar and parking lot 
resurfacing projects are both nearly complete.    
 
Student Services  
Severo Balason, Vice President of Student Services, shared that vandalism issues have waned with 
the return of employees to campus. Mr. Balason told the Board that Associated Student Organization 
activities will continue in a virtual format during the fall semester.      
 
Instruction 
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, stated that staff trained 73 TUHS faculty and staff 
members in the use of Canvas for online instruction. She reported on the successful virtual STEM 
summer campus. The virtual modality allowed many more “campers” to participate. Dr. Minor told 
the Board that the suspension of in-person lab courses in Spring were being completed under 
COVID-19 guidelines. Students are successfully completing the necessary in-person instruction. She 
also shared with the Board that current fall enrollment is low, as expected, and that strategic moves 
are being made to ensure highest enrollment count and course availability are protected.    
 
Human Resources 
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, told the Board that TimeClock utilization 
had begun with staff. The system is going well and she is working with staff to modify the system 
to meet our needs.  
 
Institutional Research and Information Technology Services 
Xiaohong Li, Executive Director of Institutional Research, said that data posting to the website 
continues to improve. This tool will assist in many areas of the College, including the Annual 
Program Review.   
 
Information Technology Services is busy serving students and staff who are preparing for the fall 
semester. ITS staff are being trained in FERPA regulations to remain compliant with privacy laws as 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting August 12, 2020 
Page 7 
 
 
they assist students whose family assist the student at times. Staff are also working with faculty in 
improving classrooms for hybrid instruction.   
 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, is preparing for a virtual 
graduation ceremony. She thanked the Board and staff for their participation. She shared with the 
Board that a recent press release was posted in news media sharing the news of the Taft College 
partnership with Bitwise to offer future virtual camps for district children. Ms. Groveman continues 
to work with staff in the proper signage for COVID-19 education and communication.  
 
TIL  
Aaron Markovits, Director of Transition to Independent Living, reported that virtual services for 
students have begun. Staff are using Canvas for the first time to serve students remotely. He noted 
that enrollment is lower than past years as some students elected to postponed starting the program 
until 2021-22 in hopes that the student may obtain in-person instruction.   
 
Campus Safety and Security 
Kevin Altenhofel, Director of Campus Safety and Security, noted that campus safety issues have 
slowed with the return of employees to campus. Mr. Altenhofel told the Board that he is working to 
improve reporting and readability of safety and security information.  

 
REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
Dr. Daniels told the Board that Administration is preparing for the annual convocation meeting with 
staff. The meeting will be held via Zoom instead of the annual breakfast. Dr. Daniels shared that 105 
employees had participated in a town hall meeting. Administration utilized Survey Monkey to collect 
employee inquiries. They then answered employee questions in the virtual meeting.  
 
Dr. Daniels thanked the graduation committee for their dedication to work to convert the graduation 
ceremony to a virtual celebration. She also thanked the Board for the support of the four-day 
workweek that will help employees balance work and family needs during the pandemic.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 9, 2020.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:55 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

August 12, 2020 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 6:58 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael Long 
Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels and 
Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. To ensure clarity during the meeting held via 
Zoom online video.     
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Second Presentation and Request for Approval – Title IX Board Policy Revisions and Implementation 
 
Dr. Daniels explained that due to a law going into effect in August the Title IX related Board Policies 
needed to be approved quickly to comply with the language in the law. On a motion by Trustee White, 
seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously approved, the policies were approved (copy attached to 
official minutes).  
 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, September 9, 2020.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 7:01 p.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE

Datej

Submitted by:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September 1,2020

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; September 9,2020

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Release of Grant Funded Temporary Faculty

Employee ID No.
A00201143

Effective Date of Release

11/9/2020

Background:

Due to the defunding of the Federal Taft CollegeTRIO Grant, the District will not be able to
fund the employment of the employees in the TRIO department. In accordance with EC 87470,
subdivision (A)(3), persons maybe employed for periods that areless thana fullcollege year,
and maybe terminated at the expiration ofthe contract or specially funded programwithout
regard to other statutory requirements regarding termination ofcontractor regular employees.

Terms fif applicable^

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September % 2020

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Requestfor Approval

BoardMeetingDate: September 9,2020

Title of Board Item:

Notice of Layoff - Classified Employees - Reduction in Force Due to Lack of Funds and/or
Lack of Work

Background:

Due to the defunding ofthe Federal Taft CoUege TRIO Grant, the District will not be able to
fund the employment of the employee in the TRIO department. Also, due to the lack of funds
and/or lack ofwork due to the distance learning education model, the District will not be able
to fund the employment of the listed employees in the TIL department.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense fif applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!
N/A

Dr.DebraDaniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September 2,2020

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 12,2020

Title of Board Item:

Second Readingand Requestfor Approval - BoardPolicy Revisions

Backgroimd:

The Board PoUcies listed below been reviewed and revised tobe consistent with District practice
and current recommended practices from theCommunity College League ofCalifornia's Policy
and Procedure Servicesas best practice.

BP #2355 Decorum

BP #2720 Communications Among Board Members
BP #3050 Institutional Code of Ethics

BP #3250 Institutional Planning
BP#3515 Reporting of Crimes
BP #5130 Financial Aid

BP #6350 Foundation and Fundraising
BP #7230 Classified Employees
BP #7260 Classified Administrators

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable^
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September 2,2020

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: August 12,2020

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board PolicyReview

Background:

The following Board Policies have been reviewed and foimd to be consistent with District
practice.

BP #2510 Participation in Local Decision-Making
BP#2610 Presentation of Initial CollectiveBargainingProposals
BP #2716 Political Activity
BP #2717 Personal Use of Public Resources

BP #2725 Board Member Compensation
BP #2750 Board Member Absence from the State

BP #3505 Emergency Response Plan

Terms fif applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Soturce of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: August 18,2020

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, Interim Executive Director of Information Technology

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 9,2020

Title of Board Item:

AMS.Net Informacast Maintenance Subscription Renewal

Background:

AMS Informacast is the college's emergency notification system, which uses the Cisco phone
system to deliver notices to staff, students and faculty.

Terms fif applicable):

The renewed maintenance coverage will be from August 18, 2020- September 10,2021.

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the renewed contract is $2,175.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

Cost of this renewal is included in the Information Technology administrative budget

Approved: Ia -n
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

August 31, 2020

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 9,2020

Title of Board Item:

West Kern Community College District - Mission Statement

Background:

In fall 2019 a District survey was conducted to assess the validity of the current Mission
statement of the District The survey showed support that the Mission remained valid. The
Governance Council reviewed and approved the continue use of the Mission statement in
November 2019.1am recommending approving the Mission statement.

TaftCollege is committed tocreatinga community oflearners byenriching thelives ofall studentswe
sewe through career technical education, transfer programs, foundational programs, and student support
services. Taft College prozndes an equitable learning environment defined byapplied knowledge leading to
students'achievement of theireducational goals.

Terms (if applicable):

N/A

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 25, 2020

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 9, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Request for Ratification of Lease Agreement for Student Housing - 108 Buchanan

Background:

Student housing in the dorms is currently unavailable due to the COVID-19 pandemic. An
accommodation has been made to make housing available to a student in need at the District
owned property located at 108Buchanan. This agreement for housing is contingent on
enrollment and participation in instructionat TaftCollege, and requires the student to comply
with all appHcable Districtpolicies, rules, standards, codes of conduct and/or guidelines, as
they exist now and may be enacted or amended in the future.

Terms fif applicable): Effective from August 1, 2020 to Jime 30,2021. Rent is $600.00 per
month inclusive of utilities. Pleasesee the attached lease agreement for additional terms.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Sotirce of Funds (if applicable): Not applicable.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

August 18,2020

Dr. Marianne Castano Bishop, Director of Distance Learning

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: September 9,2020

Title of Board Item:

Institution Participation Agreement with Insti-ucture, Inc. for Canvas Studio

Background;

Canvas Studio is a communication tool that allows instructors and students to collaborate
throughmultimedia. It can be integratedwith our Canvas learningmanagement system. Users
can share tlieir multimedia projectswith instructors and peers and get feedback. It provides
learning analytics so instructors can gain insight into how to engagewith students more deeply
and meaningfully.

Terms (if applicable^:

Per the attached Institution Participation Agreement (IPA):

Whereas, the District selected Subcontractor (Instructure, Inc.) and entered into an Agreement
dated May 28,2020 ("Subcontract Agreement") for the performanceof the Work describedin
the Subcontract Agreement.

TheCanvas Studiosubscription shallbe for a termbeginning on July1,2020and continuing
until June 30,2022, with an optionfor the District to purchase the CanvasStudio subscription
for one additional year.

Expense (if applicable):

Additionally, per the attached IPA:

Whereas, the California Community Colleges Chancellor'sOffice issued a Grant Agreement
under Grant Number 18-073-001 ("Grant Amendment") for the Califorrua Virtual Campus -
OnlineEducationInitiativehereinafter referred to as "Project"), with the Foothill - De Anza
Commimity College District (the "District") serving as fiscal agent.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Zero fiscal impact.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

September 2,2020

Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

BrockMcMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: September 9,2020

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Carrier Agreement with United Parcel Service (UPS)

Background:

UPS has been the specialmail carrier service of choice for the TaftCollege Bookstore for many
years. A carrier agreement with UPS is now available that allows for a benefit return to the
Bookstore based on various incentives in the agreement. This agreementdoes not change the
current pricing or obligations of the District, and may be terminated at any time with 30 days
written notice. Thisagreement is beneficial to the Districtas a cost saver, and it is my
recommendation that the Board approve this agreement.

Terms (if applicable): This agreement maybe terminated by eitherparty with 30dayswritten
notice. Please see the attached agreement and incentives sheet for additional terms.

Expense fif applicable): Not applicable. This agreement will result in cost savings to the
District.

Fiscal Impact IncludingSource of Funds (ifapplicable); Notapplicable. This agreement
will result in cost savings to the District.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President













TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September 1,2020

Dr. Sharyn Eveland, Professor of Psychology

Dr. Leslie Minor, VP of Instruction

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: October 14, 2020

Title of Board Item:

Annual Renewal of IBMSPSSStatistics BaseConcurrent User Subscription and Support. Quote
number: 18775467

Background:

This annual renewal of software supports Psychology2200, Elementary Statistics for the
Behavioral Sciences and Psychology 2205, Introduction to Research Methods in the Sodal
Sciences.

Terms (if applicablel:

September 1, 2020- August 31, 2021

Expense (if applicable):

$12,738.20

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense is included in the Office of Instruction budget.

Ma-Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

















 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048702 08/03/2020  A00310158Baer, Nathan J.                S0049770                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78048703 08/03/2020  A00311410Baker, Emily R.                S0049771                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78048704 08/03/2020  A00298617Barcelona, Madison M.          S0049772                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048705 08/03/2020  A00300748Barrett, Greyson C.            S0049773                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048706 08/03/2020  A00301146Bozarth, Brayden               S0049774                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048707 08/03/2020  A00300204Brear, Lachlan R.              S0049775                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048708 08/03/2020  A00292475Castaneda, Ashley S.           S0049776                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78048709 08/03/2020  A00295051Castaneda, Destiny M.          S0049777                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78048710 08/03/2020  A00301214Cerruti, Karlie                S0049778                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048711 08/03/2020  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0049779                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78048712 08/03/2020  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0049780                  11000           9526                   996.00 
78048713 08/03/2020  A00300526Cortez, Nikolas A.             S0049781                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048714 08/03/2020  A00316569Cruz-Perez, Luis R.            S0049816                  11000           9526                    44.00 
78048715 08/03/2020  A00305094Davis, Emalyne G.              S0049782                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048716 08/03/2020  A00309583Deverill, Brody M.             S0049817                  11000           9526                 1,244.00 
78048717 08/03/2020  A00298303Dojcinovski, Sergej            S0049818                  11000           9526                   278.00 
                                                             S0049819                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048718 08/03/2020  A00308721Escobedo, Julianna R.          S0049783                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048719 08/03/2020  A00301222Gallardo, Samuel               S0049784                  11000           9526                   175.00 
78048720 08/03/2020  A00317762Garcia, Alejandro              S0049785                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78048721 08/03/2020  A00301223Gholamipour, Tahmores          S0049786                  11000           9526                   200.00 
78048722 08/03/2020  A00309342Girard, Colton G.              S0049787                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048723 08/03/2020  A00279363Hamilton, Reece N.             S0049788                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78048724 08/03/2020  A00313356Hernandez, Maricela            S0049789                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78048725 08/03/2020  A00302386Hopfe, Christy Ann K.          S0049790                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048726 08/03/2020  A00301224Hung, Justin                   S0049791                  11000           9526                   175.00 
78048727 08/03/2020  A00297762Jimenez, Maria G.              S0049792                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048728 08/03/2020  A00307744Jones, Ariel J.                S0049793                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78048729 08/03/2020  A00301225Ko, Jisung                     S0049794                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048730 08/03/2020  A00304161Lam Romero, Alesandro V.       S0049821                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78048731 08/03/2020  A00274513Lopez, Caitlann M.             S0049795                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78048732 08/03/2020  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0049796                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048733 08/03/2020  A00299626Magana, Haide                  S0049797                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048734 08/03/2020  A00301227Malzahn, Sarah                 S0049798                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048735 08/03/2020  A00291339Maramba, Kaycha E.             S0049799                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048736 08/03/2020  A00302189Martin, Benjamin               S0049800                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048737 08/03/2020  A00302481Martin Gonzalez, Sara          S0049801                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048738 08/03/2020  A00301228Martinez, Jennie               S0049802                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048739 08/03/2020  A00310170Matzko, Dean V.                S0049803                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78048740 08/03/2020  A00310167McCarty, Reid M.               S0049804                  11000           9526                    10.00 
78048741 08/03/2020  A00314923Miller, Rachel L.              S0049805                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048742 08/03/2020  A00301229Mitchell, Shaletha             S0049806                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048743 08/03/2020  A00307653Momi, Suraj K.                 S0049807                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048744 08/03/2020  A00316195Montes De Oca, Benjamin        S0049808                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78048745 08/03/2020  A00211867Moore, Christina L.            S0049809                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048746 08/03/2020  A00246612Mora, Karina                   S0049820                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048747 08/03/2020  A00281077Mota, Veronica                 S0049810                  11000           9526                 1,104.00 
78048748 08/03/2020  A00313737Murillo, Alexa                 S0049811                  11000           9526                   196.00 
78048749 08/03/2020  A00304857Nguyen, Colby E.               S0049812                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048750 08/03/2020  A00095333Nuncio, Jessica E.             S0049813                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048751 08/03/2020  A00314312Pantoja, Aldo                  S0049814                  11000           9526                    46.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048752 08/03/2020  A00297760Phumphrey, Anaeja D.           S0049815                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048753 08/03/2020  A00303763Pulido, Morgan E.              S0049751                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78048754 08/03/2020  A00310284Raleigh, Maysan A.             S0049752                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048755 08/03/2020  A00301230Riley, Maxwell                 S0049753                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048756 08/03/2020  A00297620Rodriguez, Carla G.            S0049754                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048757 08/03/2020  A00291628Rodriguez, Juan C.             S0049755                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048758 08/03/2020  A00292299Rodriguez, Sylvia F.           S0049756                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048759 08/03/2020  A00301232Rowan, Steven                  S0049757                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048760 08/03/2020  A00289773Segura, Marissa L.             S0049758                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048761 08/03/2020  A00294604Selleck, Michael S.            S0049759                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048762 08/03/2020  A00314436Shadden, Madison L.            S0049760                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78048763 08/03/2020  A00298134Skeele, Keala F.               S0049761                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048764 08/03/2020  A00309506Slawter, Alyson E.             S0049762                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048765 08/03/2020  A00301235Speth, Shannon                 S0049763                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048766 08/03/2020  A00308488Steen, Josiah                  S0049764                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048767 08/03/2020  A00315908Tamanika, Victoria A.          S0049765                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048768 08/03/2020  A00298507Valentin, Jaime A.             S0049766                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048769 08/03/2020  A00301233Vialpando, Keegan R.           S0049767                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048770 08/03/2020  A00316853Williams, Halima L.            S0049768                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78048771 08/03/2020  A00301274Wilson, Brady A.               S0049769                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78048772 08/04/2020  A00248933Abtech Systems, Inc.           I0062519        2007057-  11000   113     5644    67801        2,262.31 
                                                                                       11000   113     5644    67801        4,088.07 
78048773 08/04/2020  A00222771Academic Senate for Communit   I0062511        20200708  11000   110     5210    66003        1,485.23 
78048774 08/04/2020  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0062513        51793438  11000   113     5644    67801          684.87 
78048775 08/04/2020  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0062503        AUG 20    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78048776 08/04/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0062509        ZMN2305   11000   113     4310    67801          173.28 
                                                             I0062510        ZNT5357   11000   113     5642    67801        4,212.00 
78048777 08/04/2020  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0062502        PAY  REQ  43100   000     6211    71003      820,097.82 
78048778 08/04/2020  A00318727David Vohnout Plumbing         I0062506        21000     11000   431     5631    65100        9,450.00 
78048779 08/04/2020  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0062518        CATAF470  11000   431     4310    65100          140.70 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          187.60 
78048780 08/04/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0062521        072820    11000   431     5840    65700          905.48 
78048781 08/04/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0062522        07/28/20  11000   431     5840    65700        1,022.50 
78048782 08/04/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062505        79939848  12700   421     6412    67900        9,640.44 
                                                                                       11700   421     6412    67900        3,213.48 
                                                             I0062507        80036458  11000   205     4311    12042        1,122.80 
78048783 08/04/2020  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0062501        3972      39000   314     5880    64991        1,981.00 
                                                             I0062504        46962     32000   422     5632    69400          479.00 
78048784 08/04/2020  A00200693John Wiley & Sons, Inc.        I0062495        1610384   31000   423     4110    69100          800.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           58.07 
78048785 08/04/2020  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0062494        55271     31000   423     4110    69100        1,393.63 
78048786 08/04/2020  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0062500        071020    12700   421     4310    67900          502.03 
                                                                                       11700   421     4310    67900          167.34 
78048787 08/04/2020  A00213701MCM Group                      I0062496        415402    31000   423     4310    69100          328.32 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           63.12 
78048788 08/04/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062514        072820    39000   314     5830    64991           35.07 
78048789 08/04/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062515        07/28/20  39000   314     5830    64991           57.40 
78048790 08/04/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062516        073020    39000   314     5830    64991           23.05 
78048791 08/04/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062517        07/30/20  39000   314     5830    64991           29.97 
78048792 08/04/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062520        07-30-20  11000   431     5830    65700       23,463.79 
78048793 08/04/2020  A00266719Parts Town, LLC                I0062512        25088546  11000   431     4312    69400          250.34 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048794 08/04/2020  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0062498        INV00028  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78048795 08/04/2020  A00210330Redleaf Press                  I0062493        482556    31000   423     4110    69100          667.36 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           13.35 
78048796 08/04/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0062508        071720    11000   223     4410    60103            4.00 
78048797 08/04/2020  A00200396Spurr                          I0062524        108163    11000   431     5820    65700          888.08 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700          121.06 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           41.61 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           41.61 
78048797 08/04/2020  A00200396Spurr                          I0062524        108163    33588   310     5820    69200           41.63 
78048798 08/04/2020  A00211077Strata Information Group       I0062525        36420     12569   353     5510    64600          340.00 
78048799 08/04/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0062497        41897627  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.20 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78048800 08/04/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0062523        98594942  11000   431     5840    65100           92.24 
78048801 08/04/2020  A00200378WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca   I0062499        6563      11000   411     5980    67300          140.00 
78048802 08/10/2020  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0062527        17622     11000   431     4310    65100           34.32 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100           96.53 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          196.54 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           40.76 
78048803 08/10/2020  A00200040American Business Machines     I0062540        524000    12000   303     5641    64300           16.11 
78048804 08/10/2020  A00264376American Psychological Assoc   I0062534        S1365407  31000   423     4110    69100          895.72 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           89.57 
78048805 08/10/2020  A00200052AP Architects                  I0062550        11711     42350   000     5510    71003       25,943.05 
78048806 08/10/2020  A00219472Arbor Crest Publishing         I0062528        2020-155  31000   423     4110    69100        6,305.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          273.18 
78048807 08/10/2020  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0062541        JUL.  20  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0062556        JUN.  20  12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78048808 08/10/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062543        080420    12560   223     5645    09565          311.93 
78048809 08/10/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0062547        ZPL4127   12000   340     6412    64951            0.00 
                                                                                       12000   340     6415    64951        2,536.84 
                                                                                       12000   340     6412    64951            0.00 
78048809 08/10/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0062547        ZPL4127   12000   340     6415    64951            0.01 
78048810 08/10/2020  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0062533        70964680  31000   423     4110    69100        4,907.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          225.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          201.26 
78048811 08/10/2020  A00258703College House                  I0062535        38331     31000   423     4310    69100        4,539.32 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.00 
78048812 08/10/2020  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0062538        270158    12653   301     5642    63900        8,127.00 
                                                                                       12582   301     5642    67800        8,127.00 
78048813 08/10/2020  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0062532        3096632   31000   423     4310    69100        6,503.71 
78048814 08/10/2020  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0062537        061       12560   223     5890    09565          648.97 
78048815 08/10/2020  A00200298Elsevier Health Science        I0062530        12329DE9  31000   423     4110    69100          810.89 
78048816 08/10/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062545        80524311  11000   205     4311    12042        2,807.73 
78048817 08/10/2020  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0062564        46693     33428   310     5632    69200           58.21 
                                                                                       33528   310     5632    69200           58.20 
                                                                                       33588   310     5632    69200           58.20 
                                                             I0062565        3973      33428   310     5632    69200           91.66 
78048817 08/10/2020  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0062565        3973      33528   310     5632    69200           91.67 
                                                                                       33588   310     5632    69200           91.67 
78048818 08/10/2020  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0062531        47189301  31000   423     4110    69100          287.88 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            1.50 
78048819 08/10/2020  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0062554        30835     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78048820 08/10/2020  A00270994Legal Books Distributing       I0062536        505748    31000   423     4110    69100          803.30 
78048821 08/10/2020  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0062526        47-49661  31000   423     4115    69100       41,554.32 
                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100          200.87 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          247.97 
78048822 08/10/2020  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0062558        30        11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78048823 08/10/2020  A00234628MPS                            I0062529        36051020  31000   423     4115    69100        4,514.30 
                                                                                       31000   423     4110    69100        3,328.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          172.90 
78048824 08/10/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0062544        10932205  11000   205     4310    12042          372.06 
                                                             I0062548        10990642  12477   203     4310    61200           62.04 
                                                             I0062549        11063637  11000   209     4313    04013          145.85 
78048825 08/10/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062559        073120    39000   314     5830    64991           23.52 
78048826 08/10/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062560        07/31/20  39000   314     5830    64991           19.40 
78048827 08/10/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062561        07-31-20  39000   314     5830    64991          194.57 
78048828 08/10/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062562        07.31.20  39000   314     5830    64991          138.12 
78048829 08/10/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0062566        R-002015  33428   310     5880    69200           26.31 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           26.22 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           26.22 
                                                             I0062567        K335790   33428   310     5880    69200           50.56 
                                                                                       33528   310     5880    69200           50.41 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
                                                                                       33588   310     5880    69200           50.41 
78048830 08/10/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0062551        949273-0  33428   310     4318    69100          116.22 
78048831 08/10/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0062539        27922461  33429   310     4410    69250        1,052.20 
                                                             I0062542        27922461  32000   422     4410    69400        1,292.05 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           42.88 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            3.74 
                                                             I0062563        27913649  33429   310     4410    69250          600.84 
78048832 08/10/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0062546        98594913  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78048833 08/10/2020  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0062552        80308634  12560   223     4311    09565          314.60 
                                                             I0062553        80303241  12560   223     4311    09565          324.72 
                                                             I0062557        80324651  12560   223     4311    09565           54.12 
78048834 08/12/2020  A00262852Altenhofel, Kevin              I0062590        072820    11000   411     5980    67300          140.00 
78048835 08/12/2020  A00200043American Express               I0062568        11005072  11000   000     7211    00000       10,587.04 
78048836 08/12/2020  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0062580        SEP 20    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78048837 08/12/2020  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0062581        SEP 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 
78048838 08/12/2020  A00200105Brandco                        I0062575        22894     11000   431     4320    65100            9.92 
78048839 08/12/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0062574        15954     11000   431     4316    65500           78.83 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65100           43.30 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           59.26 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           55.18 
78048840 08/12/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0062595        ZQR5597   12725   421     6415    67900        1,866.92 
                                                             I0062596        ZPW1021   12000   340     6412    64951            0.00 
                                                                                       12000   340     6415    64951        4,382.41 
78048840 08/12/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0062597        ZPM0543   11000   205     4310    12042           64.69 
78048841 08/12/2020  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0062570        1086501   12700   421     4310    67900           77.22 
                                                                                       11700   421     4310    67900           25.74 
                                                             I0062571        1084808   12700   421     4310    67900          233.87 
                                                                                       11700   421     4310    67900           77.96 
78048842 08/12/2020  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0062576        3275203   11000   431     5641    65100        1,102.25 
78048843 08/12/2020  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0062592        4190785   11000   213     4311    10021           41.25 
78048844 08/12/2020  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0062583        SEP 20    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 
78048845 08/12/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062573        80600902  11000   205     4311    12042          488.09 
                                                             I0062578        80642398  11000   205     4311    12042           29.42 
78048846 08/12/2020  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0062588        6624401   11000   431     5840    65100          181.62 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,469.45 
78048847 08/12/2020  A00200704Karwoski, John                 I0062587        SEP 20    43100   000     5510    71002       10,920.00 
78048848 08/12/2020  A00200806Kern Gardening Service         I0062585        31104     12560   223     5633    09565          200.00 
78048849 08/12/2020  A00233853Kern Glass & Aluminum Compan   I0062593        572       11000   431     5632    65100        1,272.00 
78048850 08/12/2020  A00282661Madding, Justin                I0062586        JUL 20    11000   421     5710    67200           26.22 
78048851 08/12/2020  A00314755National Book Network          I0062579        11465353  31000   423     4110    69100          523.20 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           27.16 
78048852 08/12/2020  A00200423Taft City School District      I0062598        20-129    11000   432     5632    65500          896.78 
                                                                                       11000   352     4312    69614           26.86 
                                                                                       11000   352     5632    69614           34.50 
78048853 08/12/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0062599        012720    31000   423     7130    69100        5,790.00 
78048854 08/12/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0062600        032320    31000   423     7130    69100          420.00 
78048855 08/12/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0062601        060820    31000   423     7130    69100          450.00 
78048856 08/12/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0062602        052520    31000   423     7130    69100          300.00 
78048857 08/12/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0062603        060120    31000   423     7130    69100          720.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048858 08/12/2020  A00200425Taft College                   I0062604        061520    31000   423     7130    69100          930.00 
78048859 08/12/2020  A00200434Teacher's College Press        I0062572        5154433   31000   423     4110    69100          622.80 
78048860 08/12/2020  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0062594        080120    35819   357     5890    69700          850.00 
                                                                                       35814   357     5890    69700          864.02 
78048861 08/12/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0062569        430915    12560   223     4310    60103           96.46 
78048862 08/12/2020  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0062589        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705        1,872.38 
78048863 08/12/2020  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0062582        SEP 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 
78048864 08/12/2020  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0062577        07X00358  11000   431     5850    69200           46.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          124.17 
78048865 08/12/2020  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0062584        SEP 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 
78048866 08/12/2020  A00200378WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca   I0062591        073020    11000   411     5980    67300          140.00 
78048867 08/17/2020  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0062610        0116957   11000   207     5990    49999           34.50 
78048868 08/17/2020  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0062626        080620    11000   411     5980    67300          150.00 
78048869 08/17/2020  A00075823Binkley, Everett L.            I0062618        AUG 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,746.00 
78048870 08/17/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062637        080220    35819   357     5890    69700          112.02 
78048871 08/17/2020  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0062641        22        31000   423     4110    69100        2,700.00 
78048872 08/17/2020  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0062645        70984585  31000   423     4115    69100        8,676.10 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.00 
78048873 08/17/2020  A00200228Dave's Glass Shop              I0062635        1375      11000   431     5631    65100          103.66 
78048874 08/17/2020  A00317778DenLine Uniforms, Inc          I0062649        58154     11000   205     4311    12042          888.50 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042        1,758.50 
78048875 08/17/2020  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0062619        AUG 20    39000   314     5610    64991        3,388.00 
78048876 08/17/2020  A00317961Eduporium, Inc.                I0062650        10000066  12562   223     4310    60103        1,880.48 
                                                             I0062651        10000066  12562   223     4310    60103        1,278.80 
78048877 08/17/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0062647        7-088-24  11000   411     5950    67300           72.00 
78048878 08/17/2020  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0062611        081320    11000   209     4311    04012          102.35 
                                                             I0062643        FALL      31000   423     4110    69100          786.50 
78048879 08/17/2020  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0062642        21        31000   423     4110    69100        2,700.00 
78048880 08/17/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062606        80369928  11000   205     4311    12042          160.33 
                                                             I0062607        80311701  11000   205     4311    12042          305.53 
                                                             I0062608        80166675  11000   205     4311    12042          855.76 
                                                             I0062648        80619565  11000   205     4311    12042        1,037.99 
 
78048881 08/17/2020  A00314755National Book Network          I0062634        11470622  31000   423     4115    69100        2,092.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           83.28 
78048882 08/17/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0062612        11066289  11000   209     4313    04014          145.85 
                                                             I0062613        11357952  11000   421     4310    67200          107.72 
78048883 08/17/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062614        07.30.20  12560   223     5830    09565          479.22 
78048884 08/17/2020  A00290778Parke, Alexandria B.           I0062624        08122020  11999   000     7412    73900          460.00 
78048885 08/17/2020  A00200518Pearson Education              I0062640        10113410  31000   423     4110    69100        8,090.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        3,249.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          395.72 
78048886 08/17/2020  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0062636        10853865  31000   423     4110    69100        2,683.98 
78048887 08/17/2020  A00255636Rapp's  Packaging              I0062633        A200500   31000   423     4321    69100        1,410.00 
78048888 08/17/2020  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         I0062654        33458894  11000   000     7211    00000          938.42 
78048889 08/17/2020  A00202968San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.    I0062622        132211    11000   431     5641    65100        1,175.00 
78048890 08/17/2020  A00289773Segura, Marissa L.             I0062655        08102020  11999   000     7412    73900          144.00 
78048891 08/17/2020  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0062631        25668     31000   423     4310    69100          750.00 
78048892 08/17/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0062609        P-010032  11000   205     5880    12042           29.60 
78048893 08/17/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0062653        951716-0  11000   209     4318    19051           96.07 
                                                                                       11000   209     4318    19051          372.21 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048894 08/17/2020  A00311532Sway Medical                   I0062623        9657      11000   352     4310    69619          667.70 
78048895 08/17/2020  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0062605        070120    11000   421     5912    67200        1,479.72 
78048896 08/17/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0062615        6356      12725   421     4315    67900        5,516.66 
78048897 08/17/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0062652        6380      12700   421     5971    67900           48.11 
                                                                                       11700   421     5971    67900           16.05 
78048898 08/17/2020  A00200430Taft Plaza, LLC                I0062616        SEP 20    31000   423     5611    69100        1,907.00 
78048899 08/17/2020  A00302722Time Warner Cable              I0062638        08/01/20  35827   357     5890    69700        1,052.60 
78048900 08/17/2020  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0062625        547141    11000   411     5641    67300          500.00 
78048901 08/17/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0062617        429600    39000   314     4310    64991          260.55 
78048902 08/17/2020  A00210209ULINE                          I0062630        12223608  31000   423     4321    69100          856.07 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          108.10 
78048903 08/17/2020  A00210970University Frames, Inc.        I0062629        1163796   31000   423     4310    69100           98.55 
78048904 08/17/2020  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0062639        98597911  11000   357     5840    69700          157.04 
78048905 08/17/2020  A00312920Vital Source                   I0062628        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100        1,578.01 
78048906 08/17/2020  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0062632        971663    31000   423     4115    69100          785.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          169.99 
78048907 08/17/2020  A00271491Watkins, Sherrie D.            I0062621        AUG 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,310.00 
78048908 08/17/2020  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0062627        80313949  31000   423     4321    69100           48.40 
78048909 08/17/2020  A00073955White, Brian L.                I0062620        AUG 20    39000   314     5610    64991        1,400.00 
78048910 08/17/2020  A00293937Woodbine House, Inc.           I0062646        625340    31000   423     4110    69100          750.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           58.63 
78048911 08/17/2020  A00279103Yabla, Inc.                    I0062644        121415TA  31000   423     4110    69100        8,414.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           15.00 
78048912 08/18/2020  A00284886Aguilar, Anthony J.            S0049833                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048913 08/18/2020  A00024117Anderson, Laticia N.           S0049834                  11000           9526                   320.00 
78048914 08/18/2020  A00313617Bassler, Sheigh M.             S0049835                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78048915 08/18/2020  A00202109Beilby, Caitlin B.             S0049836                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048916 08/18/2020  A00296476Brambila, Jazmien V.           S0049837                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78048917 08/18/2020  A00302053Bright, Robert H.              S0049838                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048918 08/18/2020  A00303692Brown, Lyndsey J.              S0049839                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78048919 08/18/2020  A00294977Brown, Shantay M.              S0049840                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78048920 08/18/2020  A00307577Bullard, Rachel M.             S0049841                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048921 08/18/2020  A00252539Burrow, Zechariah J.           S0049842                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048922 08/18/2020  A00292814Bustamante, Fabian J.          S0049843                  11000           9526                   640.00 
78048923 08/18/2020  A00315915Bustos, Joshua R.              S0049844                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78048924 08/18/2020  A00297584Campos, Eberardo               S0049845                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048925 08/18/2020  A00304759Castro, Emily A.               S0049846                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78048926 08/18/2020  A00288843Caver, Cameron C.              S0049847                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78048927 08/18/2020  A00276952Cazares, Jordy                 S0049848                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048928 08/18/2020  A00279603Clendenen, Chad M.             S0049849                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048929 08/18/2020  A00297409Cox, Katie E.                  S0049850                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78048930 08/18/2020  A00316569Cruz-Perez, Luis R.            S0049851                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048931 08/18/2020  A00099124Frazier, Chester W.            S0049852                  11000           9526                   646.00 
78048932 08/18/2020  A00317300Fuentes, Steven A.             S0049853                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048933 08/18/2020  A00307545Fulenwider, Zachary R.         S0049854                  11000           9526                   370.00 
78048934 08/18/2020  A00285315Gonzalez, Diana L.             S0049855                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048935 08/18/2020  A00316831Gregory, Liberty D.            S0049856                  11000           9526                    44.00 
78048936 08/18/2020  A00266336Kaszycki, Kayla J.             S0049857                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78048937 08/18/2020  A00305123Keene, Colleen L.              S0049858                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78048938 08/18/2020  A00318057Keister, Aaron J.              S0049859                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048939 08/18/2020  A00283163Khairi, Saima A.               S0049860                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048940 08/18/2020  A00274222Khan, Lauren Y.                S0049861                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78048941 08/18/2020  A00056418Kirk, Rockland W.              S0049862                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78048942 08/18/2020  A00317672Lalonde, Garrett S.            S0049863                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048943 08/18/2020  A00309612Leavey, Raymond C.             S0049864                  11000           9526                   552.00 
78048944 08/18/2020  A00306391Lightner, Lindsey R.           S0049865                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048945 08/18/2020  A00231874Littles, Frances L.            S0049866                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048946 08/18/2020  A00300512Lomas, Breanna S.              S0049867                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78048947 08/18/2020  A00289344Lozano, Jose J.                S0049868                  11000           9526                   412.00 
78048948 08/18/2020  A00318015Lucas, Logan                   S0049869                  11000           9526                    94.00 
78048949 08/18/2020  A00310051MacLeod Swaney, E. C.          S0049870                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78048950 08/18/2020  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0049871                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048951 08/18/2020  A00315814Martin, Tyler A.               S0049872                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048952 08/18/2020  A00219328Martinez, Alberto              S0049873                  11000           9526                    69.00 
78048953 08/18/2020  A00304767Martinez, Erick E.             S0049874                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048954 08/18/2020  A00295222Martinez, Marian A.            S0049875                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048955 08/18/2020  A00036693McMillin, Shiloh E.            S0049876                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048956 08/18/2020  A00283962Mechael, Lilian S.             S0049877                  11000           9526                   110.00 
78048957 08/18/2020  A00305246Mendez Hernandez, Emily        S0049878                  11000           9526                   598.00 
78048958 08/18/2020  A00315000Mendoza, Remijio               S0049879                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78048959 08/18/2020  A00304250Mizener, Rylee J.              S0049894                  11000           9526                   690.00 
78048960 08/18/2020  A00238263Mora, Marco A.                 S0049880                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048961 08/18/2020  A00002933Morgan, Linda M.               S0049881                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048962 08/18/2020  A00201811Newlove, Olga A.               S0049882                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048963 08/18/2020  A00275415Nistor, Nicolas G.             S0049883                  11000           9526                   188.00 
78048964 08/18/2020  A00300124Ojeda, Nancy C.                S0049884                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78048965 08/18/2020  A00289667Oropeza, Carolyn               S0049885                  11000           9526                   736.00 
78048966 08/18/2020  A00303775Parmenter, Chloe A.            S0049886                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048967 08/18/2020  A00292827Perez, Joshua E.               S0049887                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78048968 08/18/2020  A00312363Perkins, Hannah M.             S0049888                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78048969 08/18/2020  A00296871Portillo, Julian R.            S0049889                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048970 08/18/2020  A00296679Qualls, Anita M.               S0049890                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048971 08/18/2020  A00307743Ramirez, Elvia                 S0049895                  11000           9526                   732.00 
78048972 08/18/2020  A00313303Reimers, Van A.                S0049891                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048973 08/18/2020  A00288038Rocha, Vanessa                 S0049892                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048974 08/18/2020  A00248119Rolls, Mersadies M.            S0049893                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048975 08/18/2020  A00318758Saens, Oscar                   S0049822                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78048976 08/18/2020  A00279274Santiago, Jeydi J.             S0049823                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78048977 08/18/2020  A00316543Solis, Fernando                S0049824                  11000           9526                    48.00 
78048978 08/18/2020  A00294385Swartz, Tyler R.               S0049825                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78048979 08/18/2020  A00317689Tallman, Sally R.              S0049826                  11000           9526                    94.00 
78048980 08/18/2020  A00302044Thayer, Hollie R.              S0049827                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78048981 08/18/2020  A00267762Timberlake, Brooke L.          S0049828                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048982 08/18/2020  A00317988Vanneste, Tyler J.             S0049829                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78048983 08/18/2020  A00293046Vargas, Selene M.              S0049830                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78048984 08/18/2020  A00300266Vega Granillo, Savana A.       S0049831                  11000           9526                   416.00 
78048985 08/18/2020  A00305325Willden, Courtney M.           S0049832                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78048986 08/25/2020  A00015850Berry, Wendy J.                I0062701        072920    12725   421     4311    67900          572.11 
78048987 08/25/2020  A00318628Blue Frame Technology, LLC     I0062704        POBBIF24  12419   352     6412    69610        2,000.00 
                                                                                       12725   421     6412    69610        1,300.00 
78048988 08/25/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062674        080720    39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 
78048989 08/25/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062675        080620    39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78048990 08/25/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062692        08/07/20  39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 
78048991 08/25/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062693        08-07-20  39000   314     5840    64991           74.99 
78048992 08/25/2020  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0062673        4000042   31000   423     4110    69100        2,217.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          106.47 
78048993 08/25/2020  A00200161CDW-G                          I0062661        ZQS2461   12725   421     6415    67900           78.01 
78048994 08/25/2020  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0062671        71038129  31000   423     4110    69100        3,075.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          135.61 
78048995 08/25/2020  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0062664        081120    12477   203     4211    61200           67.60 
                                                             I0062695        072720    11000   110     4211    66003           67.60 
78048996 08/25/2020  A00317778DenLine Uniforms, Inc          I0062679        55484     11000   205     4311    12042          874.05 
                                                                                       11000   205     4311    12042          149.75 
78048997 08/25/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0062687        57030807  11000   431     5840    65700          146.69 
78048998 08/25/2020  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0062688        57340810  11000   431     5840    65700           56.03 
78048999 08/25/2020  A00202979Health First Corporation       I0062682        INV60468  11000   205     4311    12042          497.37 
78049000 08/25/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062657        81033789  11000   205     4311    12042          623.44 
                                                             I0062668        80413671  11000   205     4311    12042           29.42 
                                                             I0062669        80409572  11000   205     4311    12042          218.34 
78049001 08/25/2020  A00202073Human Kinetics                 I0062670        43251978  31000   423     4110    69100           59.88 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           17.38 
78049002 08/25/2020  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0062685        JDUMBRIG  12582   301     5970    67800        1,000.00 
78049003 08/25/2020  A00280536Kern Trophies                  I0062677        68076     11000   205     4310    12042           63.87 
78049004 08/25/2020  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0062678        080920    11000   205     4310    12042          227.76 
78049005 08/25/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0062689        11288695  33428   310     4310    69200           37.11 
                                                                                       33528   310     4310    69200           37.09 
                                                                                       33588   310     4310    69200           37.08 
78049005 08/25/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0062694        10439137  11000   205     4310    12042            7.06 
78049006 08/25/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062676        081120    39000   314     5830    64991          129.17 
78049007 08/25/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062690        081320    11000   431     5830    65700       13,171.90 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        4,500.46 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        2,598.18 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        2,598.18 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        2,598.20 
78049008 08/25/2020  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0062680        30063209  11000   205     4310    12042          117.89 
78049009 08/25/2020  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0062666        97935642  11000   205     5641    12042          436.80 
                                                             I0062667        97875515  11000   205     5641    12042          610.44 
                                                             I0062681        98023994  11000   205     5641    12042          405.87 
78049010 08/25/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0062683        072320    11000   205     5641    12042           33.74 
78049011 08/25/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0062656        27924279  32000   422     4410    69400          308.55 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          265.13 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           95.42 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            3.56 
                                                             I0062662        27923181  33429   310     4410    69250        1,202.29 
                                                             I0062702        27923827  32000   422     4410    69400          377.25 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400           56.98 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          224.76 
78049011 08/25/2020  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0062702        27923827  32000   422     5940    69400            7.44 
78049012 08/25/2020  A00200423Taft City School District      I0062698        21-008    11000   301     5632    64500           71.00 
                                                                                       11000   301     4312    64500          266.21 
                                                             I0062700        21-005    11000   432     4312    65500           31.75 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          106.50 
78049013 08/25/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0062659        JUL 20    31000   423     5912    69100        1,811.83 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78049014 08/25/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0062684        5324.     12700   421     5971    67900           44.30 
                                                                                       11700   421     5971    67900           14.77 
78049015 08/25/2020  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0062703        4209.     12639   301     4310    64900        7,207.20 
78049016 08/25/2020  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0062697        430301    12560   223     4310    60103            5.89 
                                                             I0062699        429379    11000   431     4310    65100          299.27 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65300           57.87 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65500            4.82 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           18.76 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           34.31 
                                                                                       35827   357     4310    69700          137.67 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700           26.77 
78049017 08/25/2020  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0062665        42140301  12560   223     5612    60103          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.61 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.61 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.61 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.30 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.30 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.61 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.65 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.65 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.65 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.65 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.87 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.87 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.87 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.17 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.26 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.17 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.61 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.65 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.65 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.65 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.65 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.61 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.61 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.61 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          153.19 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.60 
78049018 08/25/2020  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0062663        3035536   33429   310     4410    69250          552.97 
78049019 08/25/2020  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0062660        74945975  11000   431     4312    65100          141.94 
78049020 08/25/2020  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0062672        979621    31000   423     4110    69100          820.00 
78049020 08/25/2020  A00200827W.W. Norton & Company Inc.     I0062672        979621    31000   423     5940    69100           34.00 
78049021 08/25/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0062658        081220    39000   314     5810    64991           82.84 
78049022 08/25/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0062686        08/12/20  11000   431     5810    65700        2,478.52 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          507.65 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78049023 08/25/2020  A00200360Westec                         I0062691        27380     11450   204     5641    09543       14,343.00 
78049024 08/26/2020  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0062750        SEP 20    11000   412     3350    59100       19,368.49 
78049025 08/26/2020  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0062729        17769108  32000   422     4410    69400          223.44 
78049026 08/26/2020  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0062751        AC397894  11000   209     4310    04013           20.38 
78049027 08/26/2020  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0062745        081920    31000   423     5840    69100          134.97 
78049028 08/26/2020  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0062716        16241     11000   432     4316    65100           80.37 
78049029 08/26/2020  A00283035CCLC                           I0062724        11306     12477   203     5642    61200        3,800.00 
78049030 08/26/2020  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0062717        71090367  31000   423     4110    69100        3,231.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          165.13 
78049031 08/26/2020  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0062765        00275396  31000   423     5985    69100           60.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    60100          100.00 
78049032 08/26/2020  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0062764        0720WKCC  31000   423     5985    69100           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5985    60200           29.00 
78049033 08/26/2020  A00200198Community College League of    I0062737        11242     11000   224     5642    60200        9,491.90 
78049034 08/26/2020  A00300497Content Distributors           I0062718        OR-21757  31000   423     4110    69100          403.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           38.24 
78049035 08/26/2020  A00209980County of Kern                 I0062728        IN044032  32000   422     4310    69400          770.00 
78049036 08/26/2020  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0062709        13618     11000   431     5850    65500           24.14 
78049037 08/26/2020  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0062727        062       12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78049038 08/26/2020  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0062760        080320    12582   301     5970    67800           57.90 
78049039 08/26/2020  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0062746        7-100-55  11000   401     5940    67705           30.00 
                                                             I0062757        7-094-22  11000   431     5950    65100           26.54 
78049040 08/26/2020  A00307514Great River Learning           I0062736        5381580   31000   423     4110    69100        7,080.00 
78049041 08/26/2020  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0062759        2291740   11000   209     4311    04012        1,008.74 
78049042 08/26/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062738        81197841  11000   352     4310    69619           10.81 
                                                             I0062739        81083320  11000   352     4310    69619        3,944.11 
78049042 08/26/2020  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0062740        81250534  11000   205     4311    12042          447.85 
                                                             I0062747        80736232  12651   205     4311    12042          132.39 
                                                             I0062748        81142853  11000   205     4311    12042          141.51 
                                                             I0062766        80745317  12651   205     4311    12042           66.19 
78049043 08/26/2020  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0062726        3986      11000   431     5631    65100        1,668.20 
78049044 08/26/2020  A00297328Jenkins, Nicole E.             I0062761        062320    39000   314     5980    64991           46.00 
78049045 08/26/2020  A00314755National Book Network          I0062725        11477056  31000   423     4110    69100          703.68 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           52.30 
78049046 08/26/2020  A00200595NCS Pearson                    I0062705        V2003000  11000   306     4310    49306          225.61 
                                                             I0062706        V2004000  11000   306     4310    49306            2.50 
                                                             I0062707        V2006000  11000   306     4310    49306           13.13 
78049047 08/26/2020  A00201124New Monic Books                I0062723        33406     31000   423     4110    69100          621.60 
78049048 08/26/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0062710        11162203  11000   431     4310    65100          209.55 
                                                             I0062713        11689136  11000   209     4310    04011           77.46 
                                                             I0062714        11645458  12725   421     4313    67900           95.45 
                                                             I0062715        11566724  11000   114     4310    70999          253.05 
                                                             I0062722        11108954  31000   423     4321    69100          106.65 
78049048 08/26/2020  A00200498Office Depot                   I0062752        11314097  11000   209     4310    04012          108.02 
                                                             I0062753        11315059  11000   202     4310    60100          229.12 
                                                             I0062756        11277752  12725   421     4310    67900           72.89 
78049049 08/26/2020  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0062741        08/13/20  31000   423     5820    69100        1,242.64 
                                                                                       31000   423     5830    69100            8.12 
78049050 08/26/2020  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0062758        JUL 20    42350   000     5430    71003        6,171.50 
78049051 08/26/2020  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0062731        540       11007   115     5646    67100        4,750.00 
78049052 08/26/2020  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0062721        FALL      31000   423     4110    69100        1,999.75 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-August-20 through 31-August-20 FY 20-21 
78049053 08/26/2020  A00218940Roaring Spring Paper Product   I0062720        804020    31000   423     4310    69100        2,186.67 
78049054 08/26/2020  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0062733        JUL 20    12560   223     5710    60103           17.25 
                                                             I0062749        081020    12560   223     4311    09565           15.97 
78049055 08/26/2020  A00242395Salazar, Jessica               I0062762        060120    39000   314     5980    64991           48.00 
78049056 08/26/2020  A00200481Sehi Computer Products         I0062711        I0020444  11000   352     6412    69610          253.28 
78049057 08/26/2020  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0062743        073120    31000   423     4321    69100            7.99 
78049058 08/26/2020  A00237176SSD Systems                    I0062742        R-002093  31000   423     5880    69100           59.34 
78049059 08/26/2020  A00200400Stinson's                      I0062744        953816-0  11000   401     4318    67704          243.99 
78049060 08/26/2020  A00314759Taylor, Christopher            I0062708        062120    11000   209     4311    19050          268.11 
78049061 08/26/2020  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0062732        072120    12561   223     4311    68900          256.53 
78049062 08/26/2020  A00200433Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.    I0062763        080420    39000   314     5980    64991          396.00 
78049063 08/26/2020  A00202272VWR International              I0062754        88018803  11000   209     4311    19051           94.96 
                                                             I0062755        88018607  11000   209     4311    19051          350.18 
78049064 08/26/2020  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0062712        08/19/20  12560   223     5810    09565          122.00 
78049065 08/26/2020  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0062719        80324650  31000   423     4321    69100           24.64 
78049066 08/26/2020  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0062730        JUL 20    32000   422     5912    64900           49.00 
78049067 08/26/2020  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0062735        34-20810  11000   301     4310    64500          177.87 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,354,100.78 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         08/04/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0054906    07/29/2020 07/29/2020          $15,000.00     
               08/05/2020 A00200378  WKCCD Custodian Revolving Ca P0054919    07/30/2020 07/30/2020             $140.00   
                          A00259618  Taft College ASB General     P0054890    07/27/2020 07/27/2020          $75,000.00     
               08/12/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055009    08/11/2020 08/11/2020              $64.17   
               08/17/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055058    08/17/2020 08/17/2020              $21.40     
               08/18/2020 A00200379  WKCCD#2 Revolving Fund       P0055040    08/13/2020 08/13/2020           $2,722.84   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055057    08/17/2020 08/17/2020             $268.13     
                          A00318628  Blue Frame Technology, LLC   P0054840    07/21/2020 07/21/2020           $3,539.25   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055056    08/17/2020 08/17/2020           $7,207.20   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $103,962.99 
AOMEGA         08/01/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0054910    07/29/2020 07/29/2020              $33.74   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0054903    07/29/2020 07/29/2020             $610.44   
                                                                  P0054908    07/29/2020 07/29/2020             $436.80   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054893    07/28/2020 07/28/2020             $218.33   
                          A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0054894    07/28/2020 07/28/2020             $362.28     
               08/03/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054909    07/29/2020 07/29/2020           $2,807.73   
               08/08/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0054962    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $874.09     
                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0054963    08/05/2020 08/05/2020              $29.60   
               08/11/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054981    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $488.10   
                                                                  P0054982    08/06/2020 08/06/2020              $29.42   
                                                                  P0054983    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $305.53   
                                                                  P0054984    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $160.34   
               08/12/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054980    08/06/2020 08/06/2020           $1,037.98   
                          A00317778  DenLine Uniforms, Inc        P0054985    08/06/2020 08/06/2020           $1,098.03   
                                                                  P0054987    08/06/2020 08/06/2020           $2,838.92   
               08/15/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055033    08/13/2020 08/13/2020               $7.56   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055031    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $405.87   
               08/18/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055049    08/14/2020 08/14/2020             $470.28     
                                                                  P0055050    08/14/2020 08/14/2020             $623.49   
                          A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0055048    08/14/2020 08/14/2020             $497.37   
                          A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0055052    08/14/2020 08/14/2020             $225.65   
                          A00280536  Kern Trophies                P0055037    08/13/2020 08/13/2020              $63.28   
               08/25/2020 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055066    08/18/2020 08/18/2020             $132.39   
                                                                  P0055068    08/18/2020 08/18/2020              $66.19   
                                                                  P0055069    08/18/2020 08/18/2020             $250.45     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055084    08/20/2020 08/20/2020             $539.61     
                                                                  P0055094    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $1,254.07     
                                                                  P0055095    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $1,263.64     
                                                                  P0055071    08/18/2020 08/18/2020             $141.51   
                                                                  P0055082    08/20/2020 08/20/2020             $470.28   
                                                                  P0055076    08/19/2020 08/19/2020           $1,254.07     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               08/27/2020 A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0055102    08/24/2020 08/24/2020              $36.18     
                          A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0055111    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $265.93     
                                                                  P0055115    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $463.32     
                                                                  P0055117    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $176.00     
                                                                  P0055125    08/26/2020 08/26/2020             $302.28     
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055128    08/26/2020 08/26/2020             $405.87     
               08/28/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055136    08/28/2020 08/28/2020             $825.45     
                          A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0055137    08/28/2020 08/28/2020             $773.48     
               08/31/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055151    08/31/2020 08/31/2020              $80.22     
                                                                  P0055152    08/31/2020 08/31/2020             $517.91     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0055143    08/31/2020 08/31/2020           $1,467.60     
                                                                  P0055153    08/31/2020 08/31/2020             $220.44     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,531.72 
DDURAN         08/03/2020 A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0054916    07/30/2020 07/30/2020             $669.37   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054918    07/30/2020 07/30/2020             $145.85   
               08/04/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0054917    07/30/2020 07/30/2020           $1,964.75   
               08/05/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054941    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $229.11   
                                                                  P0054966    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $108.03   
               08/11/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054999    08/10/2020 08/10/2020             $223.06   
               08/12/2020 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0055012    08/12/2020 08/12/2020           $5,516.66   
               08/13/2020 A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0055035    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $700.00     
                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0055036    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $102.35   
               08/18/2020 A00015850  Berry, Wendy Jade.           P0055045    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $572.11   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055038    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $159.79     
                          A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0055030    08/13/2020 08/13/2020           $1,544.40     
                          A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0055034    08/13/2020 08/13/2020          $10,000.00     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055055    08/17/2020 08/17/2020              $77.46   
               08/19/2020 A00200645  Hardy Diagnostics            P0055060    08/17/2020 08/17/2020           $1,008.74   
               08/25/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055074    08/19/2020 08/19/2020              $70.56     
                                                                  P0055103    08/25/2020 08/25/2020              $58.40     
                                                                  P0055104    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $101.20     
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0055073    08/18/2020 08/18/2020              $14.96     
               08/26/2020 A00314759  Taylor, Christopher          P0055119    08/26/2020 08/26/2020             $268.11   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055126    08/26/2020 08/26/2020              $69.84     
               08/31/2020 A00200457  Rotary Club of Taft          P0055146    08/31/2020 08/31/2020             $250.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,854.75 
DHICKS         08/03/2020 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0054932    08/03/2020 08/03/2020             $875.00     
               08/04/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0054833    07/20/2020 07/20/2020           $6,919.26   
               08/05/2020 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0054943    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $468.27   
               08/11/2020 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0054995    08/10/2020 08/10/2020             $253.28   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
               08/13/2020 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0054967    08/05/2020 08/05/2020          $46,971.58     
               08/18/2020 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0055039    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $244.00   
               08/19/2020 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0054936    08/04/2020 08/04/2020          $34,710.50     
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055041    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $155.06     
               08/20/2020 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0055044    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $288.87     
                                                                  P0055083    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $1,017.19     
               08/25/2020 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0055105    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $700.00     
               08/26/2020 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0055109    08/25/2020 08/25/2020           $2,640.00     
                          A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0055110    08/25/2020 08/25/2020          $13,728.00     
               08/27/2020 A00200119  C.A.  Reding Company, Inc.   P0055118    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $126.06     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $109,097.07 
DRIOS          08/10/2020 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0054968    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $150.00     
               08/19/2020 A00242395  Salazar, Jessica             P0055053    08/14/2020 08/14/2020              $48.00   
                          A00297328  Jenkins, Nicole Evelyn.      P0055054    08/14/2020 08/14/2020              $46.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $244.00 
GDUNHAM        08/25/2020 A00209980  County of Kern               P0055099    08/24/2020 08/24/2020             $770.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $770.00 
HCASH          08/18/2020 A00200198  Community College League of  P0055026    08/01/2020 08/01/2020           $9,491.90   
               08/26/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055121    08/26/2020 09/04/2020             $227.87     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,719.77 
JEDMAISTON     08/11/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054964    08/05/2020 08/05/2020              $72.89   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0054965    08/05/2020 08/05/2020           $4,059.15     
               08/13/2020 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0055028    08/13/2020 08/13/2020              $34.50   
               08/27/2020 A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0055132    08/27/2020 08/27/2020              $34.50     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,201.04 
JMADDING       08/04/2020 A00200396  Spurr                        P0054886    07/27/2020 07/27/2020           $1,133.99   
               08/05/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0054944    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $107.72     
               08/10/2020 A00200052  AP Architects                P0054938    08/04/2020 08/04/2020          $25,943.05   
               08/11/2020 A00200043  American Express             P0054937    08/04/2020 08/04/2020          $10,587.04   
               08/12/2020 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0055002    08/11/2020 08/11/2020              $72.00   
               08/24/2020 A00266450  USBank                       P0055075    08/19/2020 08/19/2020       $1,494,849.75     
               08/25/2020 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0055097    08/24/2020 08/24/2020              $30.00   
                                                                  P0055063    08/18/2020 08/18/2020              $26.54   
                          A00270674  Public Agency Law Group      P0055062    08/18/2020 08/18/2020           $6,171.50   
               08/26/2020 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0055112    08/25/2020 08/25/2020         $673,264.74     
               08/31/2020 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0055144    08/31/2020 08/31/2020              $46.56     
 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER       $2,212,232.89 
JROTHGEB       08/05/2020 A00200063  Austin's Pest Control, Inc.  P0054930    08/03/2020 08/03/2020              $55.00   
                          A00200806  Kern Gardening Service       P0054931    08/03/2020 08/03/2020             $200.00   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0054951    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $324.72   
                                                                  P0054952    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $314.60   
                                                                  P0054953    08/04/2020 08/04/2020              $54.12   
               08/06/2020 A00317961  Eduporium, Inc.              P0054939    08/04/2020 08/04/2020           $1,278.80   
                                                                  P0054940    08/04/2020 08/04/2020           $1,880.48   
               08/11/2020 A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0054989    08/10/2020 08/10/2020              $15.97   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0054954    08/05/2020 08/05/2020              $96.46   
               08/12/2020 A00317961  Eduporium, Inc.              P0054991    08/10/2020 08/10/2020           $1,371.52   
                                                                  P0054992    08/10/2020 08/10/2020           $2,016.81   
               08/17/2020 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055019    08/12/2020 08/12/2020               $5.88   
               08/18/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0054594    07/07/2020 07/07/2020             $519.02     
               08/25/2020 A00243766  Tweedy, Allisa Marie.        P0055065    08/18/2020 08/18/2020             $255.90   
               08/26/2020 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0055129    08/26/2020 08/26/2020             $230.37     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $8,619.65 
KALLIKAS       08/11/2020 A00200712  Kern County Supt.  of SchoolsP0055001    08/11/2020 08/11/2020           $1,000.00   
               08/21/2020 A00237331  Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille Va P0055061    08/17/2020 08/17/2020              $57.90   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,057.90 
KEHELMS        08/04/2020 A00200693  John Wiley & Sons, Inc.      P0054888    07/27/2020 07/27/2020             $858.07   
                          A00213701  MCM Group                    P0054885    07/27/2020 07/27/2020             $391.44   
                          A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0054889    07/27/2020 07/27/2020           $1,393.63   
                          A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0054892    07/28/2020 07/28/2020             $289.38   
                          A00200243  Dick Blick                   P0054927    07/31/2020 07/31/2020           $6,503.71   
                          A00200298  Elsevier Health Science      P0054923    07/31/2020 07/31/2020             $810.89   
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0054928    07/31/2020 07/31/2020           $5,333.76   
                          A00210330  Redleaf Press                P0054921    07/31/2020 07/31/2020             $680.71   
                          A00219472  Arbor Crest Publishing       P0054925    07/31/2020 07/31/2020           $6,578.18   
                          A00234628  MPS                          P0054924    07/31/2020 07/31/2020           $8,015.20   
                          A00258703  College House                P0054935    08/03/2020 08/03/2020           $4,539.32   
                          A00264376  American Psychological Assoc P0054922    07/31/2020 07/31/2020             $985.29   
                          A00270994  Legal Books Distributing     P0054929    07/31/2020 07/31/2020             $803.30   
               08/05/2020 A00200425  Taft College                 P0054913    07/29/2020 07/29/2020          $60,000.00     
                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0054920    07/31/2020 07/31/2020          $42,003.16   
                          A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0054950    08/04/2020 08/04/2020           $2,700.00   
                          A00201045  Golling, Greg P.             P0054948    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $786.50   
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0054946    08/04/2020 08/04/2020           $8,676.10   
                          A00203431  Grimes, Jessica R.           P0054949    08/04/2020 08/04/2020           $2,700.00   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00279103  Yabla, Inc.                  P0054947    08/04/2020 08/04/2020           $8,429.25   
               08/11/2020 A00200434  Teacher's College Press      P0054961    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $622.80     
                          A00200827  W.W.  Norton & Company Inc.  P0054971    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $954.99   
                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0054976    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $964.17   
                          A00210970  University Frames, Inc.      P0054975    08/06/2020 08/06/2020              $98.55   
                          A00234793  Southwest Signs              P0054978    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $750.00   
                          A00255636  Rapp's Packaging             P0054979    08/06/2020 08/06/2020           $1,410.00   
                          A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0054969    08/06/2020 08/06/2020           $2,683.98   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0054972    08/06/2020 08/06/2020              $48.40   
                          A00293937  Woodbine House, Inc.         P0054970    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $809.23   
                          A00312920  Vital Source                 P0054973    08/06/2020 08/06/2020           $1,578.01   
                          A00314755  National Book Network        P0054959    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $550.36   
               08/12/2020 A00200127  California Dept.  of EducatioP0055007    08/11/2020 08/11/2020           $2,323.87   
                          A00200518  Pearson Education            P0055005    08/11/2020 08/11/2020          $11,736.37   
                          A00200827  W.W.  Norton & Company Inc.  P0055006    08/11/2020 08/11/2020             $854.00   
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0055008    08/11/2020 08/11/2020           $3,210.61   
                          A00202073  Human Kinetics               P0055010    08/11/2020 08/11/2020              $77.26   
                          A00314755  National Book Network        P0055004    08/11/2020 08/11/2020           $2,176.08   
               08/19/2020 A00223048  AMS.NET                      P0055064    08/18/2020 08/18/2020             $521.82     
               08/25/2020 A00018310  Reynolds, David S.           P0055091    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $1,999.75   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055092    08/20/2020 08/20/2020             $106.65   
                          A00201124  New Monic Books              P0055093    08/20/2020 08/20/2020             $621.60   
                          A00201685  Cengage Learning             P0055087    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $3,396.13   
                          A00218940  Roaring Spring Paper Product P0055090    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $2,186.37   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0055089    08/20/2020 08/20/2020              $24.64   
                          A00300497  Content Distributors         P0055088    08/20/2020 08/20/2020             $441.25   
                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0055086    08/20/2020 08/20/2020           $7,080.00   
                          A00314755  National Book Network        P0055085    08/20/2020 08/20/2020             $755.98   
               08/31/2020 A00200016  4Imprint                     P0055149    08/31/2020 08/31/2020             $933.05     
                          A00271043  SDC Publications             P0055150    08/31/2020 08/31/2020             $800.00     
                          A00307514  Great River Learning         P0055148    08/31/2020 08/31/2020           $2,940.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $215,133.81 
KHELMS         08/10/2020 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0054957    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $600.84   
                          A00237176  SSD Systems                  P0054955    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $925.00     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0054956    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $900.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,425.84 
MBLANCO        08/25/2020 A00200816  Rydin Decal                  P0055113    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $782.93     
               08/26/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055114    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $185.88     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $968.81 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
MSANCHEZ       08/05/2020 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0054960    08/05/2020 08/05/2020              $16.11   
               08/11/2020 A00272268  Woodall, Natalie Elise.      P0054993    08/10/2020 08/10/2020             $150.00     
               08/26/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055059    08/17/2020 06/30/2021              $75.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $241.11 
MSILVEIRA      08/17/2020 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0055046    08/14/2020 08/14/2020             $111.29   
                          A00256341  Terminix                     P0055047    08/14/2020 08/14/2020           $1,500.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,611.29 
MTOFTE         08/13/2020 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0055029    08/13/2020 08/13/2020              $67.60   
               08/25/2020 A00283035  CCLC                         P0055067    08/18/2020 08/18/2020           $3,800.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,867.60 
MWHITE         08/06/2020 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0054958    08/05/2020 08/05/2020             $368.15   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0054945    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $600.00     
               08/11/2020 A00200309  United Refrigeration, Inc.   P0054986    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $150.15   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0054997    08/10/2020 08/10/2020           $1,110.00     
                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0054974    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $311.83     
                                                                  P0054977    08/06/2020 08/06/2020             $102.96     
                          A00202968  San Joaquin Chemicals, Inc.  P0054998    08/10/2020 08/10/2020           $1,175.00   
                          A00233853  Kern Glass & Aluminum Compan P0055000    08/11/2020 08/11/2020           $1,272.00   
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0054996    08/10/2020 08/10/2020           $1,678.25   
               08/12/2020 A00200228  Dave's Glass Shop            P0055014    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $103.66   
                          A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0055016    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $214.50     
                          A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0055013    08/12/2020 08/12/2020           $6,500.00     
                          A00298573  SmartSign                    P0055011    08/11/2020 08/11/2020             $615.29     
               08/17/2020 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0055018    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $579.47   
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0055015    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $337.21   
               08/18/2020 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0055043    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $138.25   
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0055032    08/13/2020 08/13/2020             $723.94     
               08/25/2020 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0055100    08/24/2020 08/24/2020           $2,222.01     
               08/26/2020 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0055096    08/24/2020 08/24/2020              $20.49     
                          A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0055081    08/19/2020 08/19/2020          $28,064.72     
               08/31/2020 A00200327  US Air Conditioning          P0055140    08/31/2020 08/31/2020              $66.41     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $46,354.29 
MZERMENO       08/04/2020 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0054873    07/23/2020 07/23/2020          $16,254.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $16,254.00 
NFIGUEROA      08/11/2020 A00286374  Romo Rosales, Vania Maria.   P0054994    08/10/2020 08/10/2020             $938.42   
                          A00289773  Segura, Marissa L.           P0054990    08/10/2020 08/10/2020             $144.00   
               08/12/2020 A00274523  Morales, Jocelyn             P0054942    08/04/2020 08/04/2020             $125.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 7 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-August-2020 through 31-August-2020 
 

FY 20-21 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00290778  Parke, Alexandria B.         P0055017    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $460.00   
               08/26/2020 A00200595  NCS Pearson                  P0055077    08/19/2020 08/19/2020             $225.61   
                                                                  P0055078    08/19/2020 08/19/2020               $2.50   
                                                                  P0055079    08/19/2020 08/19/2020              $13.13   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,908.66 
SCRISS         08/17/2020 A00200222  Daily Midway Driller         P0055027    08/13/2020 08/13/2020              $67.60   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $67.60 
TROWDEN        08/12/2020 A00250381  California Chamber of Commer P0055025    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $374.00     
                          A00306660  Advanced Data Storage, Inc.  P0055021    08/12/2020 08/12/2020           $1,105.00     
                          A00311710  Society for Human Resource M P0055020    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $219.00     
                          A00290343  Bauer, Amanda M.             P0055003    08/11/2020 08/11/2020             $150.00   
                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0054988    08/10/2020 08/10/2020             $500.00   
               08/18/2020 A00200481  Sehi Computer Products       P0055072    08/18/2020 08/18/2020           $1,400.50     
               08/19/2020 A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0055023    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $160.00   
                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0055024    08/12/2020 08/12/2020              $87.00   
                          A00200433  Vibul Tangpraphaphorn, M.D.  P0055022    08/12/2020 08/12/2020             $396.00   
               08/25/2020 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0055106    08/25/2020 08/25/2020             $384.00     
                          A00300396  del Rosario, Heather Renee.  P0055108    08/25/2020 08/25/2020              $59.96     
 
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,835.46 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

September 9, 2020

Agenda Item 14.
A. Academic Employment

1. 2020 Overload Assignments
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Altenhofel, Jennifer HIST 2210, 2232 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20

b. Bandy, Kanoe
BUSN 1059, 2001, 2003; MGMT 1515, 1535;    

PHED 1528, 1728, 1523, 1623 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
c. Bogle, Darcy PSYC 1500, 2030; STSU 1001, 1018, 1500 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
d. Cahoon, Nathan STAT 1510 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
e. Chung-Weee, Christopher ENGL 1500 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
f. Devine, William ENGL 1500, 2700 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
g. Duron, Candace DS 1502; STSU 1500, 1530 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
h. Mitchell, David MATH 2100, STAT 1510 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
i. Payne, Ruby MATH 1500, 1505 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
j. Polski, Robin ECEF 1611; PSYC 2003, 2050 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
k. Reynolds, Joy MATH 1060 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
l. Travis, Lori COMM 1507, 1511 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20

2. Fall 2020 Adjuncts
Item Name Assignment Step Hourly Rate Effective Date

a. Mickleberry, Gracie EOPS/CARE/CalWORKS Counselor 3 $72.93 7/1/2020
b. Nelms, Daniel PHED 1523, 1623, 1723, 1823, 1734, 2734 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
c. Nunez, Joseph DNTL 2134 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
d. Hernandez, Isaias Mental Health Counselor 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/18/20

3. 2020 Faculty Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Step Stipend/Salary Effective Date

a. Duron, Candace CVC-OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
↓ Jacobi, Vicki CVC-OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
↓ Kulzer Reyes, Kelly CVC-OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
↓ Romero, Megan CVC-OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
↓ Sicari, Chad CVC-OEI Course Alignment -- $3,500.00 8/24/20 - 12/18/20



b. Abbott, Amar CVC-OEI Instructional Design 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
↓ Rangel-Escobedo, Juana CVC-OEI Instructional Design 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
↓ VanRy, Veronica CVC-OEI Instructional Design 3 $72.93 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
c. Bandy, Kanoe CVC-OEI Online Course Development -- $2,000.00 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
↓ Bledsoe, Adam CVC-OEI Online Course Development -- $2,000.00 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
↓ Layne, David CVC-OEI Online Course Development -- $2,000.00 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
↓ Romero, Megan CVC-OEI Online Course Development -- $2,000.00 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
↓ Sicari, Chad CVC-OEI Online Course Development -- $2,000.00 8/24/20 - 12/31/20
d. Bledsoe, Adam Distance Education Specialist 3 $72.93 8/3/20 - 8/6/20
↓ Carlson, Kamala Distance Education Specialist 3 $72.93 8/3/20 - 8/6/20
↓ Vallejo, Ben Distance Education Specialist 3 $72.93 8/3/20 - 8/6/20

e. Carlson, Kamala
New Student Online Orientation Content 

Development 3 72.93* 8/5/20 - 11/25/20

f. Mendoza, Tina
New Student Online Orientation Content 

Development 3 72.93* 8/24/20 - 11/25/20

g. Rangel-Escobedo, Juana
New Student Online Orientation Content 

Development 3 72.93* 8/4/20 - 11/25/20

h. Bogle, Darcy
New Student Online Orientation Conversion 

Coordinator 3 $72.93 8/10/20 - 11/25/20
*Up to 10 hours.

4. 2020-21 Club Advisors
Item Name Assignment Step Stipend/Salary Effective Date

a. Adriano, Christi Dental Hygiene -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
b. Bogle, Darcy SPECTRUM -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
c. Chaidez, Joe'll Future Healthcare Professionals -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
d. Eveland, Sharyn Phi Theta Kappa -- $2,479.62 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
e. Getty, Shelly InterVarsity -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
f. Golling, Leigh Performinig Arts -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
g. Jiles, Mike National Society of Leaderships and Success -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
h. Jimenez Murguia, Salvador Best Buddies& Social Science Research Group -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
i. May, James STEM -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
j. McDaniel, Steven Literary Club -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
k. Mendoza, Tina Veterans Club -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20



l. Reynolds, Dave Role Playing Gaming Club -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20
m. Roth, Rebecca Early Childhood Education -- $1,765.26 8/24/20 - 12/18/20



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

September 9, 2020

Agenda Item 14.
B. Classified Employment

C. Resignations/Retirements

1. Classified

Item Name Assignment
Range/ 

Step FTE
Stipend/ 

Salary Effective Date
a. Allikas, Krystal FA Technician I - Working out of class 21F -- $27.15/hr 8/3/2020
b. Morris, Ashley Library&Learning Resources Technician Substitute 14A A/N $17.90/hr 9/10/2020
↓ Odom, Tina Library&Learning Resources Technician Substitute 14A A/N $17.90/hr 9/10/2020
↓ Rocha, Destiny Library&Learning Resources Technician Substitute 14A A/N $17.90/hr 9/10/2020
c. Bogden, Steven Temporary Dorm Resident Assistant -- -- $520/mo* 8/1/2020

*up to 40 hrs 

 

Item Name Position
Range/ 

Step FTE
Stipend/ 

Salary Effective Date
a. Alfaro, Antonio Learning Disabilities Specialist -- -- -- 9/4/20
b. Helms, Kathleen Children's Center Eligibility Technician -- -- -- 9/10/20
c. Salomon de Galvan, Genovev Children's Center Assistant Teacher -- -- -- 8/26/20



Account Level Account Level Description Adopted Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 19,455,758 19,455,758 4,466,001 0 14,989,757
8800 Local Revenues 8,197,406 8,197,406 1,313,621 0 6,883,785

27,653,164 27,653,164 5,779,623 0 21,873,541Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021
FOR THE MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Adopted 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 9,501,194 9,501,194 1,033,885 0 8,467,310
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Salaries 5,157,381 5,157,381 829,633 0 4,327,749
3000 Employee Benefits 7,453,163 7,453,163 1,943,595 445,630 5,063,938
4000 Supplies and Materials 482,348 482,348 25,354 75,271 381,723
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,340,115 4,340,115 537,187 2,128,457 1,674,471
6000 Capital Outlay 168,962 168,962 12,786 4,546 151,630
7000 Other Outgo 101,000 101,000 0 75,000 26,000
7200 Transfers 449,000 449,000 938 0 448,062

27,653,164 27,653,164 4,383,379 2,728,904 20,540,881

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2020-2021

For the Month Ending August 31, 2020

Summary



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78048777 08/04/2020 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo Construction - Student Center - Pay App 5 820,097.82
78048782 08/04/2020 Henry Schein, Inc. Clorox Electric Sprayer/ Clorox Cleaner 12,853.92
78048792 08/04/2020 P. G. & E. PG&E - 20-21 - District 23,463.79
78048805 08/10/2020 AP Architects AP Architects - Student Center - July 25,943.05
78048812 08/10/2020 Computerland of Silicon Valley Creative Cloud Higher ED License / Adobe Sign Lice 16,254.00
78048821 08/10/2020 MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc. Rental Textbooks-Multiple Invoices 42,003.16
78048835 08/12/2020 American Express AMEX - July Charges 10,587.04
78048847 08/12/2020 John  Karwoski John Karwoski - student center open po 10,920.00
78048885 08/17/2020 Pearson Education Textbooks 11,736.37
78049007 08/25/2020 P. G. & E. PG&E - 20-21 - District 25,466.92
78049023 08/25/2020 Westec WESTEC - 2020-21 Contract FTES 14,343.00
78049024 08/26/2020 AARP Health Care Options 2020-21 Retiree Health Sup Insurance 19,368.49

1,033,037.56

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of August 2020



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet

 As of August 31, 2020

August 31, 2020

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 234,889.38

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.74

Total Checking/Savings 235,033.12

Total Current Assets 235,033.12

TOTAL ASSETS 235,033.12

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 51,837.74

ASO General - Interest 10.30

ASO General - Bank Charges 0.00

ASO General - Operating 119,498.06

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 189.70

Best Buddies 3,797.51

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2021 949.74

D.H. CLASS OF 2020 1,442.39

D.H. GENERAL - Other 3,026.77

Total D.H. GENERAL 5,418.90

ECE 3,518.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,748.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 856.06

Performing Arts 3,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 700.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 3,063.01

Soccer Club - Womens 3,035.40

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 658.75

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2020/21
 Balance Sheet

 As of August 31, 2020

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 9,098.34

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 3,115.17

Women's Basketball Club 26.12

Total Restricted Funds 235,033.12

Total Equity 235,033.12

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 235,033.12

 Page 2 of 2



























































Travel Period: 8/1/2020 - 8/31/2020

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Ambrose, Brooke Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/1/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Carty, Ramona Functional Objectives Kern County 8/1/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Chiaramonte, Michael Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Davis, Jeanette Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Fernandez, Sandra Funtional Objectives - Off Campus Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Hill, Laura Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Jenkins, Nicole Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Lewis, Donna Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Mora, Karina Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Owens, Patricia Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/4/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Owens, Warren Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/6/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Patterson, Paula Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/1/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Poweel, David Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Salazar, Jessica Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Self, Isaac Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Wilkerson, Amanda Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           
Wooten, Laurie Enhance Student Independence Kern County 8/3/2020 6/30/2021 -$           

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. 2020.9.9 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A. 8-12-20 Minutes
	8.B. 8-12-20 SPECIAL Minutes
	9.A. Res 2020-21-02 TRIO Layoff
	9.B. Res 2020-21-03 Classified Layoff
	9.C. 2nd Board Revisions
	9.D. 2nd Read Board Review
	9.E. Informacast
	9.F. Mission Statement
	10.A. 108 Buchanan Lease
	10.B. Canvas Studio
	10.C. UPS Agreement
	10.D. IBM Renewal
	10.E.1. Check Register Report - August
	10.E.2. Purchase Order Report - August
	12.A. Academic 09.09.2020
	Sheet1

	12.B. Classified 09.09.2020
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - August
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - August
	Page1_1

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - August
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Report - August
	Sheet1

	13.A.5. County Deposits - August
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Aug '20
	2020-21 Travel Requests


